
 

 

TO: ALL-STAR SOCCER PLAYERS AND COACHES 

 

FROM: Johnny Mims, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: Final Instructions for July 7, 2026, All-Star Soccer Activities 

 

 

These instructions should furnish all the information you need to follow through on your 

responsibilities for participating in the All-Star Soccer Games. 

 

REPORTING 

DATE/TIME: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 

• Girls report at 4:30 PM 

• Boys report at 6:30 PM 

 

REPORT TO: Brandon High School’s Bulldog Stadium (3090 Highway 18, Brandon, 

MS)  

UNIFORMS: Bring your school uniform; North All-Stars please bring light uniforms; 
South All-Stars please bring dark uniforms. 

 

MEDICAL EXAM:  As you check in, you will be given a pre-game physical screening by the 

staff of Mississippi Sports Medicine & Orthopaedic Center/Elite. 

 

INSURANCE: The M.A.C. provides secondary accidental medical insurance. This has 

already been explained and your parents have signed a statement 

indicating they understand this. 
 

TICKETS: Kickoff for the girls’ game will be at 6:00 p.m. 
Kickoff for the boys’ game will be at approximately 7:30 p.m. 
General admission tickets (good for both games) will be available to purchase 

electronically from GoFan as well as at the gate for $10.00  

 

WHAT TO BRING: 1. School Uniform 

2. One (1) practice soccer ball 

3. Shin guards; ALL PLAYERS WILL BE REQUIRED TO WEAR SHIN GUARDS 

4. Cleats 

 

NOTE: Players are not allowed to wear earrings at any time.  

 

 

CHECKING OUT: Before leaving the stadium, you must have a post-participation physical 

screening (provided by Mississippi Sports Medicine/Elite trainers) 

 

Please don’t hesitate to contact our office (601-924-3020) if you have any questions. 


